ASHLEY BOROUGH

Brian Demchak., Mayor

Lisa Wildes, Council Chair Frank Sorokach, Council Vice Chair Carl Byra Andrew Potsko Jennifer Heller Jonelle McGlynn

Ashleypa.net

Lisa Scharer, Borough Secretary

Peter John Moses, Solicitor

BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING February 8, 2022 – 6:30 P.M.

- (a) Call to Order
- (b) Roll Call
 - Ms. Wildes
 - Mr. Sorokach
 - Mr. Byra
 - Mr. Potsko
 - Ms. Heller
 - Ms. McGlynn
 - Secretary Scharer
 - Mayor Demchak
 - Chief Fedorczyk
- (c) Pledge of Allegiance
- (d) Presentation of Deed by Council President Wildes to Ashley Borough Rescue Hose Co. No. 1
- (e) Council Member Presentations
 - Ms. Wildes
 - Mr. Sorokach
 - Mr. Byra
 - Mr. Potsko
 - Ms. Heller
 - Ms. McGlynn
- (f) Borough Secretary's Presentation
- (g) Mayor's Presentation
- (h) Police Chief's Presentation

- (i) Committee Presentations
 - Finance
 - Police
 - Fire
 - Street
 - Personnel
 - Sewer
 - Light
 - Property
 - Sidewalks
 - Recreation
- (j) Legislation

Public Comment - Pending Legislation Only

RESOLUTION 13 OF 2022 – A Resolution to pay the January 2022 Payroll in the amount of \$ 38,565.48.

RESOLUTION 14 OF 2022 – A Resolution to pay the January 2022 Bills in the amount of \$ 49,824.75.

<u>RESOLUTION 15 OF 2022</u> – A Resolution to approve the January 11, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes.

<u>RESOLUTION 16 OF 2022</u> – A Resolution to approve Ordinance No. 1 of 2022, an Ordinance implementing a ticketing process to address lack of maintenance of properties, improper storage of trash and rubbish, improper storage of inoperable/unregistered vehicles, accumulation of snow and ice and other issues, establishing the authority to enforce this process, and establishing penalties for violations.

<u>RESOLUTION 17 OF 2022</u> – A Resolution to approve the handicapped parking application Ms. Bernadine. Gibson for the property located at 25 Ross Street, Ashley, Pennsylvania, 18706.

<u>RESOLUTION 18 OF 2022</u> – A Resolution to reappoint Sue Mergo to the Ashley Borough Planning Committee for a four-year term expiring on December 31, 2025.

<u>RESOLUTION 19 OF 2022</u> – A Resolution to amend the section of the Ashley Borough Personnel Policies and Procedures pertaining to Vacation Rights for Terminated Employees. The proposed amendment, which will replace the current section, will read as follows:

Vacation Rights for Terminated Employees

- A. An Employee who leaves the Borough with less than Two years of continuous service is entitled to no allowance for accrued vacation, sick or personal leave.
- B. An employee who leaves the Borough with Two or more years of continuous service will receive the unused vacation pay to which he or she is entitled for that year, prorated quarterly.
- C. The vacation pay provided by this section will not be granted to any employee who resigns without due notice.

If a new Officer voluntarily leaves his position as a police officer with the department within a 24-month period of being hired, he/she shall be responsible to reimburse the Borough seventy-five (75%) percent the initial cost to uniform the officer. Further, that officer shall be required to relinquish to the Borough all issued items, except uniform pants, shirt and footwear.

<u>RESOLUTION 20 OF 2022</u> – A Resolution to consider entering into an Intermunicipal Cooperation Agreement for Administrative Support Services with the Township of Hanover.

- (k) Public Comment
- (l) Adjournment